USER MANUAL SMART PUTTER



Golf Smarter, Golf Better,

Contents

PREFACE	3
SMART PUTTER	3
SMART APP	4
WHO SHOULD USE IT AND WHEN?	4
SAFETY	5
INCLUDED	5
BATTERY CHARGING	6
HOW TO INSTALL?	6
1. INSTALL THE SMARTGOLF APP	6
2. REGISTRATION	6
3. PAIRING YOUR SMART PUTTER	7
HOW TO CUSTOMIZE YOUR AVATOR?	7
HOW TO RECORD YOUR PUTTING STROKE	7
1. START YOUR STROKE	7
2. ANALYSIS	8
RETURN POLICY	10
VALID PROOF OF PURCHASE	10
HOW LONG IS MY LIMITED WARRANTY?	10
HOW CAN I GET LIMITED WARRANTY SUPPORT?	11
WHAT ARE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE LIMITED WARRANTY? WHAT IS C 11	OVERED?
HOW TO MAKE A LIMITED WARRANTY CLAIM?	13
CONSUMER LAWS	14
GENERAL	14
NEED MORE ASSISTANCE?	14
PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS	15
LIABILITY EXEMPTION STATEMENT	16
DISPOSAL OF YOUR OLD PRODUCT	16

PREFACE

This is an introduction on how you can get started using the Smart Putter. This guide will help you understand how to use the Smart Putter on the course or in your home or office. It will take you through turning it on and using the laser and LED level indicators to connecting the device to the app and understanding the data captured. Ultimately it will provide a fun and effective way in which to improve your putting and build and sustain an effective stroke memory. With a round of golf requiring a hefty amount of time and investment, we have focused on providing a complete putting solution that allows players to practice and develop their putting stroke before hitting the golf course. The Smart Putter has been elegantly and carefully crafted and is thus also the perfect choice for putting on the real green.

SMART PUTTER

The Smart Putter is a face-balanced mallet-style putter designed and manufactured by a professional South Korean club company. At 3 degrees of loft and with a lie angle of 72 degrees, the Smart Putter is specially designed to function perfectly as your gamer.

CLUB COMPONENTS

- The head of the club consists of a LED level indicator and a laser aiming system.
- When the putter is tilted the LED level indicator green lights will illuminate to inform you the putter is not level. They will light up instantly according to the level

of the putter. When the putter is level the lights will form a cross. The blue light indicates that the putter is connected to Bluetooth.

- The built-in laser pointer will show you precisely where the putter face is aimed and can be used to confirm proper alignment between the putter face, the ball and the target.
- There is an On/Off switch and USB charging port on the side of the putter head. User can just make sure the Smart Putter is off and can then use the putter on the regular course like any other putter.
- The Smart Putter comes in both a Red (Fire) and Black (Classic) color.

SMART APP

In conjunction with its companion app (iOS, Android and Windows compatible), the Smart Putter becomes your personal trainer while practicing or on the course. The app can constantly provide feedback about your putts. The putter allows you to watch replays of your putts in 3D and will analyze your stroke in terms of speed, swing path, putter face and angle. The Smartgolf app integrates single and multiplayer games to enhance your training experience with your peers and other Smartgolf users around the world.

WHO SHOULD USE IT AND WHEN?

The Smart Putter is designed to be able to help golfers of all levels improve their putting. It was engineered to help all golfers with busy and active lives to practice their putting at their convenience, irrespective of their location. This can be achieved by simply using the putter's LED level indicator and laser aiming system, or by just connecting the putter to a phone or any other smart device at their disposal. This ensures that golfers of all levels can enjoy practicing their putting whenever and wherever they want. Because of the innovative design the

Smart Putter is a great choice as a practice aid or as an ordinary putter on the real golf course.

Warning: The signals used by this device may interfere with a pacemaker or other implanted devices. Consult the manufacturer of your implant device and your physician before using this club.

SAFETY

- Do not use the Smart Putter for any other purpose than its intended use.
- Check to make sure the space around you is large enough and safe enough to use the Smart Putter.
- Do not use excessive force when pushing the power button.
- Do not dissemble or modify the device.
- Keep away from strong magnetic fields.
- Keep out of excessive heat, cold, or humid environments. Ensure the battery is stored away from heat or direct sunlight.
- Do not submerge the device in any liquid. Use a soft damp cloth to clean the surface.
- There may be a risk of explosion if the battery is replaced by an incorrect type. Dispose used batteries according to the instructions. Do not dispose the Smart club with household waste

INCLUDED

• Smartgolf Smart Putter

Micro USB charging cable

+ Free mobile app: Windows, IOS, Android

BATTERY CHARGING

The rechargeable LithiumIon battery is situated inside the head of the putter. On the outside of the head, you will find a micro USB charging port, where you can plug in the micro USB cable to charge the club.

HOW TO INSTALL?

1. INSTALL THE SMARTGOLF APP

Download the free Smartgolf App to pair the Smart Putter with your device.

- a) Go to the App Store or Google Play app on your iOS or Android device
- b) Search for Smartgolf.
- c) Click 'Free' or 'Install' to download the App.
- d) Open the Smartgolf app once the download is complete.

2. REGISTRATION

- a) In order to fully enjoy the Smartgolf content, register your account by filling in your email and password and clicking 'Join'.
- b) Fill out the blanks and then click 'Start'.

c) A confirmation email will be sent to the email you've registered. Check your email and confirm. Then login using this email and password.

3. PAIRING YOUR SMART PUTTER

- a) Turn on your Smart Putter. On the side of the putter head there is an On/Off switch. Press the switch to activate or deactivate the club.
- b) Make sure your Bluetooth on your phone is switched on.
- c) Open the app and press settings . Then choose the 'Smartgolf' option and press connect. You should see a blue light turn on on the LED level indicator on top of the putter head.

HOW TO CUSTOMIZE YOUR AVATOR?

- a) Click 'Customize Avator' on the right side of the home page.
- b) Click on your avator and then on 'Wardrobe Open' or 'Body Customize'.
- c) Wardrobe gives you options for top, trousers, hat, shoes, glove and other accessories, as well as your preferred color.
- d) Body Customize allows you to choose what characteristics you would like in terms of Head, Body and Face.
- e) Click 'Save' once you have customized your avator to your liking,

HOW TO RECORD YOUR PUTTING STROKE

Putt and receive instant feedback on the app.

1. START YOUR STROKE

- a) On the Smartgolf app, click 'Putting Game' to enjoy trying to putt the ball into the hole in as few shots as possible. Click 'Putting Analysis' to view and analyze your stroke.
- b) When your avator is in the address position on the screen, address your ball.
- c) Gently tap the ground once and you will hear a voice say 'Ready'. The blue light on the LED level indicator will change to red which means you can get ready to putt the ball.
- d) When you hear the voice say 'Start' you may putt the ball.
- e) You will hear a sound effect that indicates the recording was successful. If there was a problem you will hear 'Try Again' and then just repeat from the beginning.
- f) You can then view the analysis of your putt. To putt again simply press and once the avator has addressed the ball you may repeat the process.



2. ANALYSIS

Putting is the most important part of golf and an area where all players can improve. With regular golfers it often accounts for around 40% of their score. It is therefore vital for golfers of all levels to build up a consistent putting stroke and constantly monitor it to ensure maximum effectiveness.

The avatar replicates and projects each putting stroke, displaying an easy to understand 3D replay of your stroke. The Smart Putter comes with a number of smart features aimed to help you improve your skills on the green. It offers you an easy-to-use solution by leveling your stroke while helping you keep the desired alignment between the ball, putter and the target. With built-in LED level indicators and a laser aim, it is the most effective way to build a winning muscle memory.

SETUP: The most important part of starting a putt on line is the putter face alignment. Having a proper set-up and a fundamentally sound address position is crucial to making a good stroke and having the ball end up at the desired target. Make sure you take the correct grip and place the putter behind the ball. Stand comfortably with feet about a shoulder width apart and weight evenly distributed between both feet. Bend knees slightly and ensure the feet, shoulders and eyes are parallel to the target line. Position the ball slightly forward of the middle of the stance and make sure the hands are even to slightly ahead of the ball. At this point the putter head should be flat on the ground and square to the target. If this is the case the green LED level indicator lights will be in the shape of a small cross. If not and the putter is tilted to one side the lights will react accordingly. The laser should also be pointing at the center of the golf ball at this point. If you can get into this position on a regular basis it will allow you to make consistent solid contact with the ball and your putting is guaranteed to improve.

CONTACT: It is extremely important to make a clean square contact to ensure the ball rolls on the intended path without any unwanted spin. If the address position is wrong then the face will need to be manipulated through impact to square the face to the target line. This can create draw or fade spin, increased or decreased loft (causes ball to hop which makes distance control difficult) and heel/toe impact (causes left and right misses and distance control issues). During the putting stroke the built-in laser will show you exactly where you are aiming and it is then important to keep this laser straight and the LED level indicator lights the same. This will ensure that the putter is taken back on the correct line and then brought back down on that same line to ensure a clean square contact.

POST-STROKE ANALYSIS: After completing the stroke you can replay your recorded putting stroke and compare it with previous strokes. The sensors will record precisely each move the putter makes and will send this data to the user's phone or other device through Bluetooth. Information can then be assessed on how the user can improve various aspects of their stroke.

Face angle, path angle and the rhythm/time will all be measured. You will be informed whether you performed a stroke with an open or a closed face at impact and whether your path angle was in-to-out or out-to-in.

Face angle is an extremely important factor in making a good putt. A putter face that is open 2 degrees at impact is likely to miss the hole from 5 feet. For a putt to go in from around 10 feet, the putter face needs to generally be less than 1 degree open or closed to the target. Increase the distance to around 15 feet and the putter face generally needs to be less than 0.5 degrees open or closed to the target for that putt to go in. This shows how important face angle is. The Smart Putter is an effective tool for monitoring your face angle and trying to get it as small as possible at all times. This will result in more accurate and consistent putting and ultimately lower your handicap.

RETURN POLICY

For Smartgolf products bought from our website or authorized sellers, we offer a limited warranty period of 365 days (1 year) from the date of purchase. To qualify for the free warranty:

- The original receipt MUST be provided for verification when repair/replacement service is required
- If you purchase the Smartgolf products from an unofficial seller, you will not be
 entitled to free warranty and support. Please purchase our products from one of
 our listed sellers to receive 365 days' worth of warranty and support.
- This Limited Warranty statement gives customers legal rights specified in the statement. However, local laws may vary from state to state in the United States, or from country to country, and thus deemed modified with accordance to those.

VALID PROOF OF PURCHASE

For any Limited Warranty claim, a valid Proof of Purchase is required. A valid Proof of Purchase is defined as one of the following: A dated original receipt from Smartgolf or authorized reseller. The receipt must display the Product description and price. A dated official e-mail from Smartgolf or authorized online reseller confirming purchase and shipment of Product. The confirmation e-mail must show the Product description and price.

Following a few examples of a non-valid Proof of Purchase are:

- The UPC bar code from the delivery box.
- A Certificate of Authenticity.
- Receipts from non-authorized resellers or Dealers.
- A receipt or order number from any vendor other than Smartgolf.
- Credit care statement

HOW LONG IS MY LIMITED WARRANTY?

You are eligible for 365 days (1 YEAR) Limited Warranty support for the following periods of time commencing upon the date of retail purchase of your Product ("Warranty Period").

HOW CAN I GET LIMITED WARRANTY SUPPORT?

A written notification of the problem or defect in the product should be submitted within the applicable limited Warranty period. Smartgolf reserves the right to decide whether the product will be repaired or replaced for a new product.

Many answers to common questions and problems can be found within our FAQ database. If you are unable to find a solution to your problem in our knowledge base articles, you can contact our customer support team with your questions on how to proceed with the warranty claim.

WHAT ARE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE LIMITED WARRANTY? WHAT IS COVERED?

LIMITED PRODUCT WARRANTY ("Limited Warranty")

Smartgolf warrants the Product to be free from defects in materials and workmanship (subject to the terms set forth herein) when used normally in accordance with the official documentation for the applicable Warranty Period from the date of retail purchase. If the Product is, or contains, a rechargeable battery, Smartgolf does not provide any support for the battery life after Warranty period, as all rechargeable batteries can be expected to lose charging capacity over time and this is not considered a defect. Your actual battery life will vary depending on the conditions in which it is used.

Exclusions and Limitations. This Limited Warranty does not cover: software, including (without limitation) (i) the reloading of software, software configurations or any data files; non-Smartgolf branded products and accessories, even if packaged and sold with the Product; problems with or damage to the Product caused by using accessories, parts, or components not made by Smartgolf; damage caused by service (including upgrades and expansions) performed by anyone who is not officially acting as an employee, representative or sub-contractor of Smartgolf; claims arising from any unacceptable use or care of the Product, including (without limitation) misuse, abuse, negligence, unauthorized modification or repair, unauthorized commercial use or any operation of the

Product outside Smart golf's recommended parameters; claims arising from external causes, including (without limitation), accidents, acts of God, liquid contact, fire or earthquake; Products with a serial number or date stamp that has been altered, obliterated or removed; Products for which Smartgolf will not receive payment; or cosmetic damage, minor cosmetic abnormalities (including minor pixel abnormalities) and normal wear and tear, including (without limitation), scratches, dents and chips.

Smartgolf does not warrant that the operation of the Product will be uninterrupted or error-free. ALL SOFTWARE AND THIRD PARTY PRODUCTS AND ACCESSORIES PROVIDED WITH THE PRODUCT ARE PROVIDED "AS IS". You assume the entire risk as to the quality, performance, accuracy and effect of such items, and should any prove defective, you, and not Smartgolf, assume the entire cost of all necessary servicing or repair.

Remedies under this Limited Warranty. If an eligible claim on the Limited Warranty is received by Smartgolf within the applicable Warranty Period, Smartgolf will (at its sole option) either: (a) repair the Product or the defective parts at no charge, using new or refurbished replacement parts; or (b) exchange the Product with a Product that is new or which has been manufactured from new or serviceable used parts and is at least functionally equivalent to the original Product. Goods presented for repair may be replaced by refurbished goods of the same type rather than being repaired. Refurbished parts may be used to repair the goods. Smartgolf reserves the sole right to determine whether a claim is eligible or whether the Product is defective. Where the Product is an "end of life" Product model, Smartgolf may (at its sole option) exchange the Product with a functionally equivalent substitute model from Smartgolf's current Product range. Smartgolf has the sole option to provide any other type of remedy in addition to or in substitution of the aforesaid remedies. Repaired or exchanged Products shall be warranted free from defects for a period of ninety (90) days after date of repair or exchange (as the case may be), or for the remainder of the original Warranty Period, whichever is longer.

Entire Limited Warranty. ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE LIMITED TO THE DURATION OF THE APPLICABLE WARRANTY PERIOD. ALL OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED CONDITIONS, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF NON-INFRINGEMENT, ARE DISCLAIMED. Some jurisdictions do not allow limitations on how long an implied Warranty lasts, so the above limitation may not apply to you. This Limited Warranty gives you specific legal rights, and you may also have other rights which vary by jurisdiction. No Smartgolf supplier, dealer, agent, or employee is authorized to alter or extend the terms of this Limited Warranty or to make any representation whatsoever. Smartgolf reserves the right to amend the terms of this Limited Warranty at any time without notice.

Limitation of Liability. TO THE EXTENT NOT PROHIBITED BY LAW, IN NO EVENT WILL SMARTGOLF BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOST DATA, LOST PROFIT, OR FOR SPECIAL, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES (OTHER THAN PERSONAL INJURY DAMAGES), HOWEVER CAUSED REGARDLESS OF THE THEORY OF LIABILITY, ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE A

PRODUCT, EVEN IF SMARTGOLF HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. IN NO EVENT WILL SMARTGOLF'S LIABILITY EXCEED THE AMOUNT PAID BY YOU FOR THE PRODUCT. The foregoing limitations will apply even if any Warranty or remedy provided under this Agreement fails of its essential purpose. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so the above limitation or exclusion may not apply to you.

Before lodging a claim on the Limited Warranty, please review the online help resources at www.Smartgolf.biz. If the Product is still not functioning properly after making use of these resources, please contact Smartgolf customer support or your authorized distributor or dealer. You may be required to assist with the diagnosis process to verify and ascertain any issues which you may be facing with the Product. Service options, parts availability and response times may vary depending on the country in which the Limited Warranty claim is lodged.

HOW TO MAKE A LIMITED WARRANTY CLAIM?

IF YOU PURCHASED THE PRODUCT FROM A SMARTGOLF RESELLER, PLEASE CONTACT THE SMARTGOLF RESELLER IN REGARDS TO YOUR LIMITED WARRANTY CLAIM. If your Smartgolf reseller is in the United States or Canada, they will only assist you with your Warranty claim for 30 days from the date of your purchase, please follow the steps below if it has been more than 30 days from the date of your purchase.

If you are unable to return the Product to the Smartgolf reseller for whatever reason, or if you have purchased the Product directly from Smartgolf at www.Smartgolf.biz, then please follow the steps below:

- Contact Smartgolf customer support. DO NOT SEND SMARTGOLF ANY PRODUCT WITHOUT CONFIRMATION.
- We advise that you select a method of shipping that is traceable (eg. UPS, DHL, FedEx).
 Any expense of claiming under this Limited Warranty will be borne by the person making the claim (including any shipping and handling charges in returning the Product to Smartgolf, as well as any applicable customs, duties or taxes in relation to the claim).
- If the Product is validly returned under the terms of this Limited Warranty, Smartgolf will be responsible for postage expenses for shipping the Product back to you (but not any customs charges, duties, or taxes). You are responsible for ensuring that the Product is properly packaged and will bear the full risk of loss or damage for any Product that is returned improperly packaged.
- Risk of loss or damage in the returned Product only passes to Smartgolf when the Product is received by Smartgolf and Smartgolf shall not be responsible for items lost in transit to us.
- In the event that the procedure herein is not followed, Smartgolf reserves the right to accept the delivery of the Product on such terms that it may determine at its sole discretion.

Returns Not Covered by this Limited Warranty. If Smartgolf receives a Product from you that does not meet the requirements of this Limited Warranty, including (but not limited

to) a Product that (a) is not accompanied by a valid Proof of Purchase, (b) is no longer covered under the Warranty Period, or (c) does not have a defect covered by this Limited Warranty, you may be responsible for an assessment fee, return shipping and handling fees, and other reasonable fees as may be required by SmartGolfs prior to the Product being returned to you.

Software/Data Backup. Repair of the Product may result in loss of data. It is solely your responsibility to complete a backup of all existing data, software, and programs on the Product before returning the Product or receiving technical assistance services from Smartgolf (including telephone support). SMARTGOLF WILL HAVE NO LIABILITY FOR LOSS OF OR RECOVERY OF DATA, SOFTWARE, PROGRAMS, OR LOSS OF USE OF PRODUCT(S). Under no circumstances will Smartgolf be responsible for any loss of data, software, or programs, even if Smartgolf technicians have attempted to assist you with your backup, recovery or similar services. Any such assistance is beyond the scope of this Limited Warranty. Following service under this Limited Warranty, your Product may be returned to you as configured when originally purchased, subject to applicable updates. You will be responsible for reinstalling all other data, software and programs.

CONSUMER LAWS

Consumer Law. This Limited Warranty gives you specific legal rights, and you may have other rights that vary by your country, province or state, as applicable. Other than as permitted by law, Smartgolf does not exclude, limit or suspend other rights you may have. For a full understanding of your rights, you should consult the laws of your country, province or state, as applicable.

GENERAL

General. This Limited Warranty applies only to the original purchaser of the Product and is non-transferable. This Limited Warranty is only valid in the country where originally purchased. If the Product was shipped internationally by an authorized reseller, the country of original purchase is the shipping point of the reseller. This Limited Warranty is governed by and construed under the laws of the country in which the original Product purchase took place. No Smartgolf reseller, agent, distributor, or employee is authorized to make any modification, extension or addition to this Limited Warranty. If any term of this Limited Warranty is held to be illegal or unenforceable, the legality or enforceability of the remaining terms shall not be affected or impaired.

Smartgolf reserves the right to take any action to protect itself against all forms of suspicious claims, including, without limitation, requiring further verification of identity and details of claimant and qualifying purchases as well as debarment of claim.

NEED MORE ASSISTANCE?

We take customer satisfaction very seriously. If you have any questions, please email us at contact@smartgolf.biz

PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS

LENGTH	36.2 inches (91.9 cm)	
WEIGHT	1.1 pounds (498g)	
CLUBHEAD FRONT	Polycarbonate	
CLUBHEAD BACK	Steel	
GRIP	Environmental rubber	
BATTERY	Lithium-ion	
VOLTAGE	3.7v (1,200mAh)	
CONNECTIVITY	Wi-Fi 2.4Ghz 802.11 b/g/n	
MOTION SENSORS	9-axis, acceleration & compass sensors	
PORT	USB	
BUTTON/SWITCH		
LIGHTS	BMAR.	
MULTIPLAYER	Yes	
COMPATIBLE DEVICES	Windows 8 or higher, Android and iOS. (If your device does not work, we recommend that you update it to the latest version).	

LIABILITY EXEMPTION STATEMENT

- All information included in the Smartgolf manual was produced with great caution. However, there may be some errors. Smartgolf, LLC. will not be held responsible for those errors.
- Smartgolf will not be held responsible for any accident or damage caused by misunderstanding of this manual. Smartgolf cannot control each customers understanding of this manual. Therefore, Smartgolf will not be held responsible for any accident or damaged claim made by the customer or any third party.
- Smartgolf, LLC. will only be held responsible for faulty products derived from manufacturing.
- Smartgolf, LLC. reserves the right to modify software, hardware and user manual of this device without prior notice.
- It is prohibited to make copies, publish, transfer, store, or translate to any other language without authorization from SMARTGOLF, LLC.

DISPOSAL OF YOUR OLD PRODUCT

Your product is designed and manufactured with high quality materials and components, which can be recycled and reused. Never dispose of your product with other household waste. Please inform yourself about the local rules on the separate collection of electrical and electronic products and batteries. The correct disposal of these products helps prevent potentially negative consequences on the environment and human health. Your product contains batteries, which cannot be disposed of with normal household waste. Please inform yourself about the local rules on separate collection of batteries. The correct disposal of batteries helps prevent potentially negative consequences on the environment and human health.